

From: Bill Meintel [wmeintel@computer.org]
Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 3:03 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FCC File # 0760-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3342]
The AFTRCC coordination is in process and will be provided as soon as they are received.

And yes please cancel 0761-EX-ST-2004, 0762-EX-ST-2004 and 0763-EX-ST-2004.

Bill Meintel (for Louis Libin)

----- Original Message ----- Subject: Fw: FCC File # 0760-EX-ST-2004
[Reference Number: 3342]

Date: Mon, 03 Jan 2005 14:27:40 -0500 (Eastern Standard Time)
From: Louis Libin <louislibin@broad-comm.com>
To: Bill Meintel <wmeintel@computer.org>

Hi Bill-

Can you respond to this?

Thanks-

Louis

-----Original Message-----

From: OET Generic account
Date: 01/03/05 14:23:05
To: louislibin@broad-comm.com
Subject: FCC File # 0760-EX-ST-2004 [Reference Number: 3342]

Dear Mr. Louis Libin:

Please submit the AFTRCC coordinations for the frequencies requested in the band 2360-2390 MHz.

Also, please inform me if the following should be canceled: 0761-EX-ST-2004, 0762-EX-ST-2004, 0763-EX-ST-2004.

Confirmation Number: EL#####
jkennedy@fcc.gov

=====

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 01/03/2005 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/prod/oet/cf/els/index.cfm>